



3465 Green Road, Apt. 1B Beachwood, OH 44122

EXPERTISE

Charge Nurse

Critical Thinking

Telemetry

Medicine Administration

COVID-19 Crisis Specialist

Tracheostomy Care

Bed Assignment & Management

Wound Dressing and Care

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN NURSING (ADN) Kent State University Regional Academic Center August 2019

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSING (LPN) PROGRAM School of Nursing Cuyahoga Valley Career Center June 2014

CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSES

Registered Nurse The State of Ohio Expires October 2021 Basic Life Suport for Health Care Providers Expires August 2021

Adrienne N. Trotman

Registered Nurse

PROFILE

Compassionate and Empathetic Registered Nurse with six years of experience in outpatient, rehab, assisted living and acute healthcare environments. Strong patient communicator and facilitator who is ready to offer patients' top-class services and helping the staff realize strategic plans. A team-oriented player who is always willing to adapt and learn new procedural, technical, and environmental requirements in the nursing industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse – Med/Surg Float Pool University Hospitals' Main Campus – December 2019 – Present

- Ensuring operation of needed equipment such as IVs, feeding tubes,
 - Ensuring operation of needed equipment such as IVs, feeding tubes, cathers and oxygen tanks
- Helped patients with daily activities and aid in quality of life.
- Communicating with patients and doctors.
- Assessing patients changing conditions, administer medications, changing dressings, and providing patients with support and education.

PRN Licensed Practical Nurse/Registered Nurse – Assisted Living The Slovene Home for the Aged - February 2019 – December 2019

- Administers medications and ensured patient dietary and nutritional needs are satisfied through each day of rehab or assisted living.
- Provided patients with ADL's, vital signs, and wound treatments.
- Helps patients with daily activities and aid in quality of life.
- Conducts emergency health measures as needed such as CPR and First Aid.

Fulltime/PRN Licensed Practical Nurse – Internal Family & Medicine Cleveland Clinic - South Pointe Hospital - March 2018 – November 2019

- Provided direct and indirect nursing care to patients in routine and preoperative care under supervision of a registered nurse or doctor.
- Observes patient status and consistently updates physicians on any new conerns.
- Assisting physicians with minor surgeries in office as well as immunizations as needed.

Fulltime/PRN Licensed Practical Nurse – Women's Health Center University Hospitals' Rainbow Center - September 2014 – November 2019

- Documents health information and reviews immunization record of women while completing appropriate documentation.
- Prepares medical trays with necessary supplies and sterilization tools prior to minor surgeries.
- Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.

Patient Care Assistant (Onocology)

University Hospitals' – February 2013 – September 2014

• Provided shift care for assignments up to 10 patients while comprehensively charting and documenting specific care for each individual patient under the supversion of a registered nurse.